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Introduction:  

Department of Social Services staff discussed the overall nature and unique characteristics of this Request for Proposal (RFP).  The RFP is reflective of the County’s System Improvement Plan and County Self Assessment, both referenced in the RFP, in addition to other current County efforts.  These processes seek to align services with current Federal and State child welfare outcomes and to meet identified community needs.  Furthermore, the RFP allows community flexibility and encourages comprehensive and/or integrated program services.  The County intends on ensuring a continuum of prevention, intervention and treatment services.  Current County efforts discussed include:   

· Improving outcomes for African-American and Native-American children and families.  The Department recently participated in an Institutional Analysis to identify barriers effective work with this target population.  Vendors are directed to RFP Scope of Work, Section II, page 24 for a link to the Institutional Analysis report;
· Recent participation in a major Federal/State grant to reduce the number of children in out-of home care;
· Growth of community participation in child welfare case decision-making processes.  This will be realized through the RFP solicited component, TDM Community Representatives.
Clarifications 

1. Attachment C – Client Information and Attachment G – RFP Face Page are re-posted in Word format to allow for completion.  Attachment G contains revisions.  Bidders should use these re-posted Attachments in their submitted proposal.
2. List of potential vendors who attended the Vendor Conference is attached.  It is anticipated this may be beneficial for bidders who may want to collaborate/partner.
3. Eligible Organizations – Reference RFP, pages 3, 24.  The definition of eligible organization for receipt of funds is corrected.  Eligible organizations are not only limited to community-based Non-Profit Organizations (exempt status under Section 501c3), but can also include Educational Institutions.
Questions

4. Reference RFP, Cost Proposal, pages 39-44.  Is a bidder required to submit the specific county forms, as indicated in this section and are identified as:  Proposed Budget Summary, Proposed Personnel Detail, Proposed Budget Detail, Proposed Budget Detail Narrative?  Are the budget forms in Excel format?  

Response:  Bidders are encouraged to provide the cost information in the indicated format.  However, the use of the identified forms is not required.  A bidder can submit their cost proposal using other budget forms; however, the information requested must be provided.  The budget forms provided are in Word format and are not provided in Excel format. 

5. Does the bidder or the County determine which funding source is applicable to a submitted proposal?  

Response:  Bidders should indicate which primary funding source is most applicable to their proposed services.  Solicited program areas, as described under Section V, Description of Services, indicate a primary funding source.  Bidders should also reference Attachment D – Funding Information, if needed, to further assist in determining appropriate funding source.      

6. Can a bidder submit more than one proposal? 

Response:  Reference Section III, Eligible Organizations - Applicants are eligible to apply for one or more types of services within one proposal or are eligible to submit more than one proposal per agency.  
Reference Section IV, Funding - Applicants may apply for the provision of any one service area or may apply to provide an integrated combination of any of the above listed services.  

7. Reference RFP Page 19, Number of Copies.  The RFP requests, “…seven (8) copies of the proposal…”   Please clarify.  

Response:  Bidders should submit eight (8) copies of the proposal. 

8. Is there a definition of Child Advocacy? 

Response:  A specific definition of “Child Advocacy” is not included in Attachment A – Resources/Glossary.  The solicited service area under Child Advocacy Services (Reference RFP, Page 28) provides additional information including the description of services sought. 

9. Reference RFP Page 36, 37.  RFP indicates, “…proposals should include a minimum of two (2) long-term goals.  For each long-term goal bidders should develop one to two (of each) engagement, short-term, intermediate and long-term outcomes for the proposed project…”   As long-term goals are to be developed, are long-term outcomes still required? 

Response:  Correction made.  Referenced statement should read,”For each long-term goal bidders should develop one to two (of each) engagement, short-term and intermediate outcomes for the proposed project…”   The reference in Attachment H, Sample Review Sheet, Section III 2, to long-term outcomes will be deleted.       

10. Question:  Reference Attachment H, Sample Review Sheet and RFP Proposal Content Requirements, Page 45.  The rating criteria under Attachment H, Section III (Outcomes/Evaluation) are not included in any section under the Proposal Content Requirements.  Is this correct?

Response:  This is correct.   The requirements for Outcomes/Evaluation are not explicitly mentioned in the Proposal Content Requirements section.  However, the Proposal Content Requirements, Section XI SCOPE OF WORK, B. requires that bidders address each section in the RFP, Scope of Work Section.  Outcomes/Evaluation is included in the Scope of Work section (page 36-38) and will need to be addressed.

11. How is the in-kind match for CAPIT funds defined?  

Response:  Reference RFP page, 35 and Attachment D – CAPIT Program.  “Applicants must demonstrate the existence of a ten (10) percent cash or in-kind match (other than funding provided by the CDSS…”   In-kind generally refers to costs that already exist, but that will now be used to benefit the funded program and/or also the value of something that does not have a cost associated with it (e.g. donated items). 

12. Is implementation of evidence-based programs required? 

Response:  Evidence-based programs are not required.  The California Department of Social Services promotes more efficient use of CBCAP funding by investing in programs and practices with evidence that they produce positive outcomes for children and families.  Bidders that will apply for CBCAP funds should complete Attachment E and also submit a logic model as part of their proposal.  Attachment E is a checklist that assists in determining where the bidder’s proposed services falls under the continuum of evidence-based programs.  

13. Reference RFP Proposal Content Requirements, Page 45.  Are there page limits for each section?  

Response:  No, there are no page limits.  In developing a proposal, bidders should be cognizant of the points awarded to specific sections.     

14. Question: The RFP requires a bidder’s proposal application provide evidence that proposed services are supported by a public agency.  Will DSS provide evidence of support if requested by a bidder?   Is this the same as the letters of support?  Does this require another document?

Response:  Reference RFP, Eligible Organizations, Page 24; RFP, Proposal Content Requirements, Sections X and XIV, Pages 46, 48.   The RFP requires minimum of 1 or maximum of 3 letters of support.  Bidders should also provide evidence that proposed services are supported by a local public agency.  The latter is defined as including, but not limited to, one of the following:   

· county welfare department

· public law enforcement agency

· county probation department

· county board of supervisors

· county public health department

· county mental health department

· a school district

Although county welfare department (Department of Social Services) is included in the above, to eliminate potential conflict of interest, the Department will not provide bidders with evidence of support.  As such, Bidders should attempt to obtain evidence of support from another public entity. 
The RFP does not define what constitutes “evidence of support, but in general, this could consist of a letter.  If this is the case, this can also suffice as one letter of support.
Should a bidder not be able to secure evidence of support from a public agency, a statement of explanation should be included.  
15. Do proposed services need to be operational at the beginning of the contract?  

Response:  Reference RFP Pages 4, 34, Project Requirements and Page 25, Funding.  Contract start date is tentatively July 1, 2011.  The RFP does not specifically indicate when services shall be fully operational.  Bidders should include on the Proposal Identification Sheet (RFP, Page 4) the number of calendar days after signing the final contract that work shall commence.  As part of the description of proposed services the Bidder shall also describe their start up plan, if applicable, and when services will be fully operational.  It is the responsibility of the Bidder to explain their time frame for implementation. 
16. As the "lead agency" working with another agency, would we include the other agency's budget under "contracts" or in the same line item as we are?  Also, can we use the same Agency we are using for the "Letters of Support" and in the Reference List?

Response:  First question is not altogether clear, but appears to reference RFP Cost Proposal, page 41.  Lead agency should complete cost proposal and is responsible for implementation and management of proposed services including services through subcontracts.  If the relationship with another agency will be via a subcontract, the amount budgeted for this subcontract should be included under the “Contracts” line item.  There is no prohibition in using a collaborative partner as a Reference or for the provision of a Letter of Support.
17. Does there have to be a Conflict of Interest Statement attached if we believe there is no conflict of interest?

Response:  Reference RFP Proposal Content Requirements, Section VI, Page 45-46. Bidders should refer to this section.  Yes, at minimum the bidder should address the potential, if any, for conflict of interest and indicate plans, if applicable to address potential conflict of interest.
18. In Vendor Company Data, please explain what it means by a “narrative which demonstrates the vendor’s basic familiarity or experience with problems associated with this service/project? What do problems mean?

Response:  Reference RFP Proposal Content Requirements, Section X, Page 46. In general refers to experience/understanding of issues/needs associated with children and/or families at risk of abuse/neglect in the County and the importance of child abuse prevention, intervention and treatment services to address these problems.
19. Is the RFP Face page the one that reads County of Fresno Request for Proposal?  If so, what is the “RFP Page 1 and Addendum Page 1? 

Response:  Reference RFP, Proposal Content Requirements, Page 45.  The RFP Page 1 is the first page of the RFP that reads County of Fresno Request for Proposal.  The Addendum Page 1 will be issued via this addendum.  Section III refers to the RFP Face Page (Attachment G).  This is included in Attachments as Attachment G. 
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